Record Your Attendance

lf you:	Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	MOC
Have <u>NO</u> IPCE profile	Visit <u>https://ascension-ce-cme.cl</u> <u>oud-cme.com/default.aspx</u> to create a profile	Pair your mobile phone to your account in CloudCME [®] by texting your email address to (844) 924-2995 (this only needs to be done once)	Text the Activity ID below to (844) 924-2995 within <u>120</u> <u>minutes</u> of activity end. Activity ID: 29744	Successful completion of this CME activity, which includes participation in the Evaluation component, enables the learner to earn credit toward the CME of the American Board of Surgery's Continuous Certification program. It is the CME activity provider's responsibility to submit learner completion information to ACCME for the purpose of granting ABS credit.
Have an <u>existing</u> IPCE profile	Text the Activity ID below to (844) 924-2995 within <u>120</u> <u>minutes</u> of activity end. Activity ID: 29744			
Want to use the CloudCME ® App	Download the CloudCME® mobile app and enter Organization Code: Ascension-CE-CME	Login and update your profile if you have not already done so.	Use the Scan Attendance option to scan the QR code below within <u>120 minutes</u> of activity end.	



Record Your Attendance

lf you:	Step 1	Step 2	Step 3	МОС
Have <u>NO</u> IPCE profile	Visit <u>https://ascension-ce-cme.cl</u> <u>oud-cme.com/default.aspx</u> to create a profile	Pair your mobile phone to your account in CloudCME [®] by texting your email address to (844) 924-2995 (this only needs to be done once)	Text the Activity ID below to (844) 924-2995 within <u>120</u> <u>minutes</u> of activity end. Activity ID: 29745	Successful completion of this CME activity, which includes participation in the Evaluation component, enables the learner to earn credit toward the CME of the American Board of Surgery's Continuous Certification program. It is the CME activity provider's responsibility to submit learner completion information to ACCME for the purpose of granting ABS credit.
Have an <u>existing</u> IPCE profile	Text the Activity ID below to (844) 924-2995 within <u>120</u> <u>minutes</u> of activity end. Activity ID: 29745			
Want to use the CloudCME ® App	Download the CloudCME® mobile app and enter Organization Code: Ascension-CE-CME	Login and update your profile if you have not already done so.	Use the Scan Attendance option to scan the QR code below within <u>120 minutes</u> of activity end.	



Disclaimer

This program will be recorded and placed on demand for educational purposes. If you take part in the discussion, your input will also be recorded. By voluntarily taking part, it will serve as your permission to be included in the video.

If you do not want to be recorded, you can add your input and questions via the chat box and your name will not be mentioned.



Ascension

Listening to you, caring for you.®

Interprofessional Continuing Education

Disclosure

Presenter Jaron Raper, MD

11AM

- 1. I do not have relevant financial relationships with any ACCME-defined commercial interest* to disclose
- 2. I will not discuss off label use and/or investigational use in my presentation.
- 3. All Ascension/UAB planners, reviewers, and course directors have no relevant financial relationships with ACCME-defined commercial interests

*A commercial interest is any entity producing marketing, re-selling, or distributed health care good and services consumed by, or used on, patients.







Interprofessional Continuing Education

Disclosure

Presenter, Martin Rodriguez MD

12 Noon

- 1. I do not have relevant financial relationships with any ACCME-defined commercial interest* to disclose
- 2. I will not discuss off label use and/or investigational use in my presentation.
- 3. All Ascension/UAB planners, reviewers, and course directors have no relevant financial relationships with ACCME-defined commercial interests

*A commercial interest is any entity producing marketing, re-selling, or distributed health care good and services consumed by, or used on, patients.





